Final Approved – October 8, 2018 Draft – September 19, 2018

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting Minutes Tuesday, September 11, 2018

CALL TO ORDER – The September 2018, General Membership Meeting of the Camarillo Quilters Association was called to order by Vice President Barbara Witman on Tuesday, September 11, 2018, at 9:32am in the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Dr., Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Joyce Turner was present.

WELCOME – Vice President Barbara Witman called the meeting to order and welcomed those present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS -

PRESIDENT – Barbara Witman encouraged members to volunteer, get involved, and be a part of the guild. Barbara welcomed one guest and announced September birthdays. Barbara reminded folks to please check in and to visit the bulletin board for news on local businesses, quilt shows, items for sale, and information regarding the Carr fire quilt drive event. Barbara reported the Southern California Council of Quilt Guilds (SCCQG) is having a call for quilts for the 2019 Road to California, members are encouraged to submit one wall size quilt of a 2017-2018 finish, and to please visit the bulletin board for information and entry forms. Barbara reported new members can be overwhelmed, and to see Pat Hibner or Jan Hunter if you wish to walk around with a new member to introduce them to other members and the various activities in the room. Barbara announced that if anyone has Thomas Fire Quilt donations, to please give them to Rose-Marie Gamboa.

TREASURERS REPORT – Judy Hively announced the following account balances for the end of July 2018: checking account \$27,939.84 and savings account \$33,570.03.

WORKSHOPS – Maria Ring reported that space is available for tomorrows workshop "How to do Wool Appliqué" with Shirley McGuire at a cost of \$45 per person and to check out the kits Shirley brought with her for purchase for tomorrows class. Maria reported that space is available for the next workshop "How to Quilt that Top" using rulers, templates, and stencils with Heidi Stagno on October 12 at a cost of \$50 per person. Maria announced that space is available for Peggy Martin's workshop "Winged Star" on November 14 at \$45 person.

LIBRARY - Judy Hively reported that Rami Kim's books have been added to the Library.

BLOCK OF THE MONTH (BOM) – Kathy Adams announced that 47 folks have signed up for this years BOM "Be My Neighbor". Kathy requested that corrections be provided to her and she'll notify all of any changes. Kathy announced that the BOM quilt patterns are available on line with step-by-step directions and that it's not too late to start participating. Kathy showed a sample of the September BOM house. Kathy announced she received 20 blocks of July's Scrappy Happy House BOM and announced today's winner.

COMFORT GIVERS – Sandy Puchlevic announced that holiday themed quilt kits are available and thanked all for the quilts they brought in.

MISCELLANEOUS – Gina from Kingdom Sewing, Simi Valley, announced the shop would hold a two-day workshop October 13-14, 2018, with Anita Goods Design on machine embroidery with flyers available on the bulletin board. Margaret Booker announced she would host two dog bed making sessions this month, with the first one on September 13, 2018, from 8am to 4pm. Pat Masterson announced the Santa Barbara Harvest of Colors Quilt Show is September 15 and 16, 2018, from 10am to 5pm, and that she has tickets available today for \$8.

SHOW AND TELL – Bonnie Lassie's were today's quilt holders. Twelve members presented 3 placemats, 16 quilts (including 3 quilts in support of Snowball Express), 1 wall hanging, and 1 bag. Thelma Atkinson reported that CQA inherited fabric from the estate of Maryann Sugi and showed a quilt made by Maryann. Thelma reported the small group Material Girls have been working on sorting fabric for the sale to be held on Saturday October 20, 2018, beginning at 8am, at Thelma's house, 1891 Sorrell Street, Camarillo, with proceeds going to CQA. Thelma requested volunteers to help process fabric on September 14, 2018, and to help set up for the sale on Friday, the day before the sale. Thelma announced that Jonal Beck sent an email with the flyer to all hands

SPEAKER – Barbara Witman introduced guest speaker Shirley McGuire.

RAFFLE AND SIGN IN WINNERS – Barbara Witman announced the September 2018 Ways and Means raffle ticket winners and the winner of the "sign in" award fat quarter pack.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS – Barbara Witman announced today's lunch location and requested folks take home library crates.

NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING – Tuesday, October, 9, 2018, at the Pleasant Valley Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Barbara Witman at 11:50.

Joyce Turner, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors meeting on October 8, 2018. 9/19/2018